
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  LANELL ENDRES, INTERIM CITY ADMIN/FINANCE DIRECTOR  
 
SUBJECT:     MEDIACOM ASSIGNMENT OF SITE LEASE AGREEMENT   
 
MEETING DATE: APRIL 3, 2018 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

 

The City received a request to assign Mediacom’s interest in the communication site 
lease agreement to CTI Towers Assets II, LLC (CTI).  The property address shown on 
the letter is incorrect however the PID is correct. This is the old Midwest Wireless cable 
television tower site at the top of east Main Street. 
 
The City Attorney has reviewed the documents and does not see any issues with them.   
 
 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 

 

Staff requests a motion to authorize Lanell Endres, as Interim City Administrator, to sign 
the Consent Form, Estoppel Certificate and Memorandum of Communications Site 
Lease Agreement for the assignment from Mediacom to CTI Towers Assets II, LLC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s): 
 
Consent Form 
Estoppel Certificate 
Memorandum of Communications Site Lease Agreement 

 






















